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| NAME j/v^v
HISTORIC Fulton Congregational Church

AND/OR COMMON
Fulton Congregational Church, United Church of Christ

LOCATION
STREET & NUMBER

Fulton Street .NOT FOR PUBLICATION
CITY. TOWN ^x—— 

Villagfi. .CJ^FII! ton

STATE
Wisconsin

CLASSIFICATION

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP
—DISTRICT —PUBLIC
X-BUILDING(S) X.PRIVATE

—STRUCTURE —BOTH

—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION
—OBJECT _JN PROCESS J

—BEING CONSIDERED

.VICINITY OF TOWn °f
CODE
55

STATUS
^.OCCUPIED

—UNOCCUPIED

—WORK IN PROGRESS

ACCESSIBLE
jfl^S?YES: RESTRICTED

^*YES: UNRESTRICTED

—NO

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Fulton First

COUNTY CODE
Rock 105

PRESENT USE
_ AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM

—COMMERCIAL —PARK

—EDUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCE

—ENTERTAINMENT ^.RELIGIOUS

—GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC

—INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION

—MILITARY —OTHER:

OWNER OF PROPERTY

Fulton Congregational Church of Fulton Village

STREET & NUMBER 

R. R. TWO

CITY. TOWN

Edgerton

! LOCATION OF
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN

STATE

_ VICINITY OF Wisconsin 53534

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Rock County Courthouse

51 South Main Street
STATE

Janesville Wisconsin 53545

REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

Rock County historic sites and structures
DATE

Summer 1975 —FEDERAL —STATE X_COUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RfipORDS Rock County Historical Society
CITY. TOWN

Janesville
STATE

Wisconsin 53545



DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE' CHECK ONE

JLEXCELLENT _DETERIORATED 2LUNALTERED ^.ORIGINAL SITE

_GOOD _RUINS _ALTERED _MOVED DATE_______

_FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Fulton Congregational Church is a handsome one story structure, 36' x 55', 
built over a limestone foundation with Cooksville red brick and trimmed with 
local cream brick. Its gable roof, with a return cornice, is broken by the 
front block of the brick church tower, which is surmounted by a four-square, 
pilastered belfry. The brick walls are recessed to form bays between the cor­ 
ner piers, with a three-bay division in front, centered by the tower block. 
The centrality of its round-arched entrance is emphasized by a recessed brick 
panel above. Recessed brick forms four bays down the sides, the three back 
bays punctuated with tall, round arched windows, like those which flank the 
front tower.

Besides an interest in the shadow cast by the play of planes of the red brick 
core, the builder utilized contrasts of color in the bands of cream brick which 
play against the varied oranges, reds and buffs of the Cooksville brick.

Cream brick bands or friezes include the five-course wide cream brick sill pat­ 
tern above the foundations, a seven-course frieze under the cornice, which wraps 
around the walls under the return cornice, the cream brick sills, set like a 
table or inverted "u" under the windows, and the cream bricks set as voussoirs 
at the rounded window heads. Even the tower block is set off by a cream brick 
frieze below the wooden belfry. The belfry holds a 700 Ib. bell, donated in 
1880 and still in use. The steeple was struck by lightning and the roof blew 
off in a windstorm of 1876. The belfry is now capped with a simple pyramidal 
roof.

The leaded church windows were substituted for the original clear glass sometime 
before 1919, the date of what is presumably the latest window, dedicated to 
long-time Sunday School Supt. D. F. Sayre. From the exterior they appear ox- 
blood red; from the interior they glow in diamond grids of lavender, trimmed 
linear patterns of Eastlakean (?) blossoms, and borders of gold, green, lavender, 
red and blue.

The interior was renovated in 1973. The old walls were covered with new cream 
plaster. The oak pews of 1910 were stripped and refinished by parishioners. 
Gold carpeting and dossal curtain were installed, and two of the original scrolled 
curvilinear iron chandeliers, found in the attic, were converted from kerosene to 
electricity. A balcony in the rear was removed many years ago.

The church is sound and in excellent condition.



01 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599

— 1600-1699

—1700-1799 

3L1800-1899

— 1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

_AGRICULTURE 

^ARCHITECTURE 

_ART

—COMMERCE

—COMMUNICATIONS

—COMMUNITY PLANNING

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS

—EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING

—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT

—INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW

—LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

^RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE

_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—THEATER

—TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES 1857-58 BUILDER/ARCHITECT unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fulton Congregational Church, a handsomely simple brick village church of transi­ 
tional Greek Revival-vernacular Italianate style, is believed to be the third 
oldest church in Rock County in which continuous services have been held and to 
which no major structural changes have been made. (The other two, both limestone, 
are St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Beloit, 1848-51, and the Shopiere Congregational 
Church of 1850-53, with preliminary and final nomination respectively to the 
National Register.)

Organized in 1851, with the help of Revs. Dexter Clary and Hiram Foote, well known 
as organizers of Congregational Churches in southern Wisconsin, the congregation 
held its services in the local sctoolhouse until it could build a church edifice*

Building of the church began in 1857, continued through 1858, and the church was 
dedicated April 21, 1859 at a cost of $2,800, with no outstanding debt.

Temperance sentiment of the church members was demonstrated, according to church 
records, when a rumseller from Janesville wished in 1870 to open a bar in the 
Fulton hotel. Parishioners organized a petition and prevented the granting of 
the license, two girls from the parish went south after the Civil War to teach 
black children. The church has long had an active program and influence on the 
youthful membership.

The Fulton Congregational Church and the neighboring, Romanesque-corbelled cream 
brick school of 1865, now the Sunday School, are the only two brick structures 
ever built in the mill village of Fulcon, a village of Greek Revival and ver­ 
nacular frame houses bypassed by the railroad, it is the leading landmark and 
only church in the area, with an active congregation, and the center of community 
life.
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